
From: CELA
To: Neil P. Reiff
Cc: Paul Houghtaling
Subject: RE: RR 22L-07 Notification Letter and Referral Democratic Executive Committee of Florida
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 7:39:00 PM

Hi Neil,
 
This email confirms receipt of second extension request. The extension is granted,
your clients response is now due on or before March 30, 2022. Have a great evening.
 
 
 
Best,
Christal
 
From: Neil P. Reiff <reiff@sandlerreiff.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 11:39 AM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: Paul Houghtaling <pwhough@politicalcfos.com>
Subject: RE: RR 22L-07 Notification Letter and Referral Democratic Executive Committee of Florida
 
Christal, thank you for this.  Unfortunately, I may need a few more days.  Hoping to get an additional

extension through Wednesday, March 30th?
 

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 10:59 AM
To: Neil P. Reiff <reiff@sandlerreiff.com>
Cc: Paul Houghtaling <pwhough@politicalcfos.com>
Subject: RE: RR 22L-07 Notification Letter and Referral Democratic Executive Committee of Florida
 
Good morning Mr. Reiff:
 
Attached is the granted extension request. Your clients response is now due on or
before March 25. 2022. Enjoy your day.
 
 
 
 
Kind regards,
Christal
 
From: Neil P. Reiff <reiff@sandlerreiff.com> 
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2022 12:45 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: Paul Houghtaling <pwhough@politicalcfos.com>
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Subject: RE: RR 22L-07 Notification Letter and Referral Democratic Executive Committee of Florida
 
Christal, you should have received, or will be receiving a designation of counsel in this matter
shortly.  By this email, I am requesting an additional 15 days to respond to the Commission’s letter in
this matter.
 
 

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Date: February 24, 2022 at 1:37:06 PM MST
To: Marcus@floridadems.org, Paul Houghtaling
<pwhough@politicalcfos.com>
Subject: RR 22L-07 Notification Letter and Referral Democratic
Executive Committee of Florida

 
Ms. Garcia:
 
Attached is a notification letter based on a referral we received. I have
attached a copy of the referral, a designation of counsel and a copy of our
procedures. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
 
 
 
Best regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
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